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THE COMMUNITY HOUSE \\

RUTLAND, VERMONT

HISTORY OF COMMUNITY HOUSE

The Cammunity House was prisnted by Bs-tovernor okl
Abior Meud to the Conggrogatfonal Socisty in 1916 with the pro-
vision thit it should be wsed ns o gonoral eenter for wholesoie
roorcation and. social opportunity.’ The plant ‘consists of A
Targe and comuodions building used as o priviite residence prior
fo its use os & Comnumity House, dud & modern gymussiut
which was added in 1916, During the first yoar, 1017-15, the
Activitivs weee condueted wnder the direction of the pastor of the
church.  The following year, 191839, a puid Director, Mr
Harold 1. 0 'Brien, wvas in chavge. In 1810 Bonrd of (fovernors
rupresentative of Uhe community at Targe was choso 1o couduet
the work on 4 browd community bosis.  This Board ratsed fim
by porsonl solicitation, secured o full-time Director, Milt
Hunt, under whese supervision the fiest year shows gratifying
results, We beliove that under the present plan oF operation the
donor’s wishes regarding The Community Mouse are hein - roeals

ized.

The Community House is o Rutlund institution to ‘be used
itizens, in their seareh for wholesome recreation and
t of th 1y ‘.'.‘. .

by all its ¢

social opportunity. Bvery resid

its use and should share in |
.




